

# RHS PTSA MEETING

## MINUTES

THURSDAY November 7, 2019

---

**Executive Board Members: Michelle Wineberg, President | Amanda Fields, Vice President | Jot Grammer, Treasurer | Carla Okonkwo, Recording Secretary | Kim Griffith, Corresponding Secretary | Aisha Washington, PTACHC Delegate 1 | Lisa Loveless, PTACHC Delegate 2**

---

7:03pm Meeting called to order by Michelle Weinberg

### **Old business and approval of last meeting's minutes**

- Motion to approve- Approved

### **Principal's Report**

Mrs. Sims reported:

- End of 1<sup>st</sup> quarter and report cards will be sent home with students
- Attendance 96% for the year
- Total students enrolled for 2019-2020 is 1640
- Several activities have taken place and more will be planned during the lunch and day time to focus on Wellness and Mental Health for both students and staff
- Reservoir leaders want to ensure that every student feels connected and have someone to confide in at school
  - Survey sent to students via canvass
  - Project that is being done with teachers: students' name on post-it sheets, teacher asked to indicate rather they know student by name and if they know something personal about the student.
  - Data from survey and project will be analyzed to see what the next steps are

### **Teacher's/SGA's Report**

Camden Macek reported:

- Charity drive to support Grassroots Crisis Intervention Center, it cost \$2,400 to operate the center for a 24 hr. period. SGA is fundraising to buy a day.
- At the school's 1<sup>st</sup> General Assembly SGA will give an overview of Homecoming and student PTSA contest

### **President's Report**

- HC Drug Free posters will be put around the school (total: 25)
- After Prom-promote to parents so that they can encourage their students to attend and ask parents not to host unchaperoned parties.
- Working to bring MADD presentation to Reservoir
- Parking lot issues: folks going the wrong way and speeding, possible present a diagram to the new School Resource Officer

### **Treasurer's Report**

- See attachment

### **Committee Chair Reports**

- Gotta Eat Nights-Michelle
  - Chipotle Maple Lawn: 11/19/19 4-8PM

- Chick-Fil-A: PTSA received \$200.
- Fall Fundraising-Michelle/Amanda
  - Thirty-One Gifts: 17 people participated, PTSA received \$400
  - Charleston Wrap (Wrapping Paper): PTSA received \$605.
- Coat Drive & Food Baskets-Nicole
  - Packed 20 winter baskets and 10 Thanksgiving baskets
- SAT/PSAT Prep-Michelle
  - See PTSA website for dates and time
- Driver's Ed.-Michelle
  - Classes held monthly
- After Prom-Michelle
  - Deposit made, date: May 2<sup>nd</sup> from 11PM-3AM
- Staff Appreciation-Jot G.
  - November 26<sup>th</sup> from 3-4PM will send out information for donations on [signupgenius.com](http://signupgenius.com)
- Membership
  - Student contest
- PTACHA-Aisha Washington
  - See website: <https://www.ptachc.org>
  - Redistricting
    - November 19<sup>th</sup> –last open forum
    - November 21<sup>st</sup> –Redistricting decision released
  - Policy 7020 – Nepotism
  - Fundraising- approved fundraising organizations and process
  - LEGISLATION CB42-passed

#### **New Business**

- Student & Family Speakers/Programs: dates needed from Ms. Sims
- Emergency School Food Bank available for Reservoir families
- New School Resource Officer was hired

**Meeting adjourned 8:10pm**

**Next Meeting December 5, 2019 –Bring holiday treat to share**

---

**Attendance: Michelle Wineberg, Amanda Fields, Jot Grammer, Aisha Washington, Nicole Brown, Mrs. Nelda Sims, Reservoir Principal, Camden Macek: SGA President, and Carla Okonkwo**

---